Message:

To: The Committee Secretary
Joint Standing Committee

on Electoral Matters
Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600
Australia

Dear Sir,

This submission is in response to the JSCEM's invitation for public comment as part of its Inquiry into the Conduct of
the 2001 Federal Election.

I found it difficult and unpleasant to cast my vote for the last Federal election through the Brazilian Embassy in Brazilia.
THe attidude of the Australian | dealt with was most offputting. He seemed determined to intimidate me out of
exercising my democratic right. Why? Because he evidently felt that this task was burdensome and irksome.

Having stood my ground, this officer sent me the forms but | am not sure if he forwarded them on to Canberra, as |
was sent a please-explain-why-you-didn't-vote letter. | have kept details of what happened.

Right now I'm travelling so am unable to give you these. Please let me know if you are accepting this submission
although I'm lodging it 2 days after the deadline.

Thank you,
Catherine Rawson

Joint Standing Commmée on Electoral Matters |
Submission No. ‘3 ............................. t%
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Paimieri, Sonia (REPS)

From: Palmieri, Sonia (REPS) on behalf of Committee, EM (REPS)
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2002 2:51 PM

To: '‘Catherine Mary Elizabeth Rawson'

Subject: RE: Submission

Dear Ms Rawson

Thank you for your email. We are happy to accept this as a submission. Should you have an opportunity to provide
th% Committee with further details of your experience, these could be forwarded on to us as "supplementary
submissions".

Thank you again,
Sonia Palmieri
Inquiry Secretary

----- Original Message-----

From: Catherine Mary Elizabeth Rawson
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2002 1:55 AM

To: JSSCEM@abnh.aov.au

Subject: Submission

Message:

To: The Committee Secretary |
Joint Standing Committee |
on Electoral Matters i
Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Australia

Dear Sir,

This submission is in response to the JSCEM's invitation for public comment as part of its Inquiry into the Conduct of
the 2001 Federal Election.

| found it difficult and unpleasant to cast my vote for the last Federal election through the Brazilian Embassy in Brazilia.
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
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